
AB 617 Community Air Protection Program 
Minutes of the Steering Committee Meeting 

Hybrid Meeting 
February 8h, 2023 

Chair of Meeting: Christian Torres  

Facilitator: Daniela Flores from Harder & Company 

I. Attendance: 

Primaries: Belen Leon, Air Pollution Control District; Rene Felix, Community Corridor; Sergio Cabañas, Community 
Corridor; Mary Salazar, Community Corridor; John Hernandez, Community Corridor; Michael Moore, Community 
Corridor; Diahna Garcia-Ruiz, Community Corridor. 

Alternates: Israel Hernandez, Air Pollution Control District; Christian Torres, Comite Civico del Valle.  

Other Agency Staff: Marco Perrone, Air Pollution Control District; Edgar Ruiz, Comite Civico del Valle; Adriana 
Carrilllo, Air Pollution Control District; Ivy Osornio, California Air Resources Board; Fernando Amador, California Air 
Resources Board; Malinda Dumisani, California Air Resources Board; Andrea Juarez, California Air Resources 
Board. 

I. Welcome and Opening Remarks by CSC Members 

Daniela Flores welcomed everyone to their first hybrid meeting. She introduced herself and mentioned Jessica Silva 
and Madeline Rayon would assist anyone if required. She mentioned they have two formal presentations and two 
discussion items. She explained how everyone can submit their comments and how the public comment procedure 
works. She commented that they have interpretation services and how to access them through the platform. She 
reminded everyone that the meeting was being recorded and mentioned how the CSC members could access the 
agenda packet. She said they have a quorum. 

Christian Torres welcomed everyone and mentioned how glad he was that they finally brought back in-person 
meetings.  

Belén Leon commented they would have an excellent meeting and how excited she was to see new faces. 

Michael Moore presented himself. He said he was retired and was in the geothermal industry for 34 years. He 
mentioned he was looking forward to future meetings.  

Paolo Alvarado mentioned he had been a Calexico resident that worked in the renewable energy field for the past 16 
years. He said he submitted his application to join the committee and was excited to join. 

Mary Salazar commented that she’s been on the committee since its inception. She said she was a real estate broker 
for most of her life. She mentioned she wants to participate in helping her community in any way she can. 

Melissa Sandoval mentioned she was an SDSU student living in Calexico. She said she wanted to join and participate 
in the meeting because she cares about her community. 

Mariela Moran said she worked at the Imperial County Planning Department for 4 years and that she is currently 
working with Sergio Cabañas. She mentioned she’s been interested in planning and environmental concerns 
throughout her academic and professional career. 

Sergio Cabañas mentioned he works for Control Thermal Resources. He noted he was also one of the original 
members of the committee. 



Miguel Zavala said he is a professor at SDSU and mentioned that his expertise is in air pollution. He commented he 
looked forward to collaborating with everyone. 

John Hernandez presented himself. He said he was very concerned about the issues in the community and mentioned 
they have a lot of work to do. He mentioned he received a request from CARB to comment about the next steps and 
what they would like to see moving forward. 

Ricardo Romero said he provides tech support with Comite Civico for the meetings. He commented that he wants to 
stay engaged with the community. 

Jose Landeros mentioned he started working in air monitoring in 1997 by installing a monitoring network in Mexicali. 
He commented that he started working on similar projects in the US around 5 years ago. He said he was interested in 
joining the committee. 

Edgar Ruiz mentioned that he is a monitoring technician for the IVAN and AB 617 networks. 

Diana Garcia mentioned she is one of the original committee members. She said she was happy to be back. 

Rene Felix commented that he has 30 years of working experience on the border with environmental issues. He said 
there is a lot of work to be done. 

Gilberto Manzanares stated that he serves as the alderman of Calexico and works on mental health issues. He 
mentioned that he resides in the Mexicali and Calexico region and suffers from acute asthma. Manzanares expressed 
his satisfaction at the opportunity to collaborate with everyone on the committee. 

II. Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments. 

III. Approval of Minutes 

Sergio Cabañas motioned to approve the minutes from January 11th, 2023. 

Mary Salazar seconded the motion. 

The motion passed.  

IV.  Presentations 

Imperial Valley Community Focused Collaborative Research Plan, Miguel Zavala; SDSU. 

Sergio Cabañas asked what type of information he was looking to get from the committee members and the 
community. 

Miguel Zavala said they are looking for knowledge of the community. He mentioned the residents have first-hand 
experience with what is happening in their local environments. He commented that through their community 
engagement meetings, they plan on bringing people together where they can identify what sources, diseases, and 
groups of people they are more concerned with. 

Sergio Cabañas asked if the group they were planning to form was separate from the committee. 

Miguel Zavala said he was correct. He mentioned the project is sponsored by CARB and led by CCV and SDSU. 

Christian Torres commented the invitation for the committee was open to joining the engagement meetings. He said 
this was a county-wide project.  



Ricardo Romero asked where they could find the engagement plan. 

Miguel Zavala said it was his understanding that the plan is available online because it has been submitted and 
approved by CARB. He mentioned he was unsure if there was a link but said he would ask. 

John Hernandez said that, to his understanding, there are nominations for expanding the AB 617 corridor. He asked 
if the same committee would be involved or if a new one needed to be founded. He mentioned that he finds it useful 
and looks forward to understanding it better and weighing in. 

Belen León explained that for the first five years, they worked only in the El Centro corridor, and for the past 3 years, 
they nominated the north end which included everything else except El Centro up to the Salton Sea. She said they 
nominated Westmorland, Brawley, and Calipatria for this year. She commented they would be hearing from CARB on 
February 23rd to see if the nomination is approved. She mentioned this specific effort is being done through Comite 
Civico, CARB, and SDSU.  

Ian Faloona discussed his research at UC Davis on CCV, which supports their hypothesis about the significant impact 
of agriculture in the area on nitrogen oxide emissions that lead to the production of ozone and particulate matter. 

Miguel Zavala thanked Ian Faloona for the information and mentioned he was looking forward to reading his studies 
and perhaps collaborating. 

Christian Torres requested a motion to table the presentation by ICTC due to time constraints. 

Sergio Cabañas made a motion to table ICTC’s presentation until next month. 

John Hernandez seconded the motion. 

The motion passed. 

Community Air Monitoring Network Update, Edgar Ruiz; CCV. 

A participant asked which days show the most pollution in the air. 

Edgar Ruiz commented that he doesn’t have that information. He said he could bring an analysis on the days that 
show more contamination at the next meeting. 

Christian Torres said the graphs currently show the whole month. He mentioned they could expand the timeline so it 
shows day-by-day or by week.  

John Hernandez asked if the website only included IVAN AB 617 monitors. 

Christian Torres mentioned it included all IVAN monitors. 

Fernando said included all of the monitors officially under the AB 617 program. 

John Hernandez commented that having all the monitors on one website would be beneficial. 

Fernando mentioned that was possible.  

John Hernandez said that while he was driving, he saw a permitted burn and heard on the radio that the air quality 
that day was perfect. 

Yanju Chen commented that AQView has all the data from Ivan Network and the other AB 617 communities. She 
mentioned they also include some data from the air grant projects. She said they’re eagerly looking for more data to 
be added to AQView and have also created a plan to add monitoring data from the regulatory networks and all the 
other networks in California to make AQView a one-stop-shop for the community. 



Belen Leon clarified that the IVAN and AB 617 monitors are community monitors meaning the radius they measure 
differs from the regulatory monitors APCD has. She said they’ll work with them to include this data under AQView. 

John Hernandez asked if there were any other pollutants they plan on monitoring with their mobile station. 

Christian Torres said they’re currently utilizing optical sensors for particulate matter and that these sensors don’t 
perform well under movement due to the vibrations. He mentioned they’re looking into cartridge-based systems. He 
commented that they’re using the 2018 CARB Emission Inventory presentation as a guide. 

Edgar Ruiz commented that they are working with 2 companies that manufacture air quality monitors and have 
installed them in cars for other organizations and governments. He said they are also working with an engineering 
implementation company. 

John Hernandez asked if there were any plans regarding methane monitoring. 

Christian Torres said they're currently doing that. He mentioned that "Rayo" will be used to maintain the network. 
Additionally, he said they would consider mobile methane monitoring once they create or buy a box for it. 

Mary Salazar mentioned she has always said that the cause of having days with poor air quality is the vehicles going 
to Mexicali and the long lines to Calexico. She asked if anything had been done to correct this. 

Raul Ureña commented that the municipality is very concerned with the inequality of traffic. He said about $1 million a 
year is spent controlling traffic in Calexico. He mentioned that he brought the issue up to the ICTC last month and the 
mayor of Brawley told him it was his problem and that he couldn't help him. He commented that if the city of Calexico 
is not supported, they will have to close lanes and send traffic to highway 111. 

A participant asked whether there is a specific ratio of monitors to the urban sprawl of cities. 

Christian Torres mentioned that they can make that calculation and present it at the next meeting 

One participant recommended putting peak days in the data. 

Christian Torres said they will see that too. 

Paolo Alvarado commented that he noticed the map doesn’t show any monitors focused on the traffic to and from 
Mexicali.  He suggested adding hotspots of the traffic to the map. 

Christian Torres noted Paolo Alvarado’s comment. He said he could bring back the trends using the two monitors 
that are near the border.  

Belen Leon said the regulatory monitors only measure PM 2.5 and 10. 

Paolo Alvarado said they have land around the corridor where the city and state could support those efforts. 

A participant asked if the city of Calexico has a monitoring system for vehicular traffic going to Mexicali. She 
commented that there is one from Mexicali to Calexico. 

Raul Ureña mentioned that CalTrans attended the Calexico City Council meeting. He said that they already have this 
monitoring system in San Ysidro. He commented that it will be implemented in Calexico in the coming months. 

 

  

 



V. Discussion / Information Items 

Update on Committee Membership, Israel Hernandez; ICAPCD. 

Daniela Flores mentioned she would be resigning from her role as community researcher for Harder & Company and 
would transition to the executive organizer for Imperial Valley Equity & Justice Coalition. She commented that she 
applied for a CSC membership so she could continue engaging with everyone. She said Harder & Company would 
continue facilitating the meetings. She commented that she was very grateful for the meetings they had together, and 
she was optimistic she would return as a member for the next meeting. 

John Hernandez said he didn’t see Diana Garcia on the list. 

Belen Leon commented she will be under Paolo Alvarado as primary and are in talks with her regarding her 
application. 

Request For Proposals for Electric Bus and/or Charging Infrastructure, Adriana Carrillo; ICAPCD 

John Hernandez asked what the budget and cost were for the items and if there was a requirement for matching 
funds. 

Belen Leon said it was 100% approved for school districts. She mentioned they don’t have a full budget yet but have 
plenty of funds to do these types of projects. She commented they’ll bring back this information at a later meeting. 

A participant asked what the closing date for the projects was. 

Adriana Carrillo said they haven’t chosen a closing date. 

Christian Torres asked if there was any technical assistance for schools that want to apply. 

Belen Leon said there was technical assistance to schools and anyone who applies. 

Adriana Carrillo mentioned electric and solar charging would be optional for the bus projects.  

A participant asked whether the chargers were intended for use exclusively by the buses in the program or whether 
they were also suitable for use by the general public. 

Belen Leon said it depends on the application itself. She commented that the buses need to have charging stations, 
and she mentioned that they could also apply for standalone chargers. 

A participant asked if the city of Heber or Calexico could apply for this program and ask for a charging infrastructure 
open to the public. 

Belen Leon said that was correct. 

Israel Hernandez said the reason for presenting the requests was so the committee was aware that entities can start 
to submit their projects and have the committee vote on them. He said greening and paving projects can also be 
presented. 

VI. Agency Updates 

Belen Leon said the emergency order for virtual meetings will end on February 28th which means Zoom will only be 
available for emergency cases. 

Christian Torres commented they will bring Rayo to the next meeting so they can see the car up close. He mentioned 
they have a conference in April with farm workers and will share more details as they become available. 



Yanju Chen mentioned version 2.0 of AQView was released last December. She explained what the update added to 
the platform. She said they would provide a demo and presentation to the CSC members at the next meeting so they 
could hear their feedback. 

VII. Agenda Topics & Set Date For Next Meeting. 

Christian Torres said the next meeting was tentatively scheduled for March 8th. He mentioned the topics would include 
the ICTC presentation that was tabled and an AQView update. He said they welcomed any recommendations for topics 
from the members. He asked for a motion for the next meeting. 

Sergio Cabañas made a motion to have the next meeting on March 8th. 

Mary Salazar seconded the motion. 

The motion passed. 

VIII. Closing Remarks / Adjournment 

Sergio Cabañas made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Michael Moore seconded the motion. 

The motion passed. 

Meeting adjourned.  

 



Programa Comunitario de Protección Atmosférica Bajo el Auspicio del Proyecto de Ley AB 617   
Minuta de la Reunión del Comité Directivo   

Reunión Híbrida  
8 de Febrero  del 2023 

 
Presidente de la Reunión: Christian Torres  

Facilitadora: Daniela Flores de Harder & Company 

I. Asistencia: 

Principales: Belén León, Distrito de Control de la Contaminación del Aire; René Félix, Corredor Comunitario; Sergio 
Cabañas, Corredor Comunitario; María Salazar, Corredor Comunitario; John Hernández, Corredor Comunitario; 
Michael Moore, Corredor Comunitario; Diahna Garcia-Ruiz, Corredor Comunitario. 

Suplentes: Israel Hernandez, Distrito de Control de la Contaminación del Aire; Christian Torres, Comité Cívico del 
Valle;  

Otro personal de las dependencias: Marco Perrone, Distrito de Control de la Contaminación del Aire; Édgar Ruiz, 
Comité Cívico del Valle; Adriana Carrillo, Distrito de Control de la Contaminación del Aire; Ivy Osornio, Junta de 
Recursos del Aire de California; Fernando Amador, Junta de Recursos del Aire de California; Malinda Dumisani, 
Junta de Recursos del Aire de California; Andrea Juárez, Junta de Recursos del Aire de California. 

I. Bienvenida y Discurso de Apertura de los Miembros del CSC 

Daniela Flores les dio la bienvenida a todos a su primer encuentro híbrido. Se presentó y mencionó que Jessica 
Silva y Madeline Rayón ayudarían a cualquiera si fuera necesario. Mencionó que tienen dos presentaciones formales 
y dos temas de discusión. Explicó cómo todos pueden enviar sus comentarios y cómo funciona el procedimiento de 
comentarios públicos. Comentó que cuentan con servicios de interpretación y cómo acceder a ellos a través de la 
plataforma. Les recordó a todos que la reunión estaba siendo grabada y mencionó cómo los miembros del CSC podían 
acceder al paquete de la agenda. Dijo que tienen quórum. 

Christian Torres dio la bienvenida a todos y mencionó lo contento que estaba de que finalmente volvieran a traer las 
reuniones en persona. 

Belén León comentó que tendrían un excelente encuentro y lo emocionada que estaba por ver caras nuevas. 

Michael Moore se presentó. Dijo que estaba jubilado y que estuvo en la industria geotérmica durante 34 años. 
Mencionó que esperaba con interés las futuras reuniones. 

Paolo Alvarado mencionó que había sido residente de Calexico que trabajó en el campo de las energías renovables 
durante los últimos 16 años. Dijo que envió su solicitud para unirse al comité y que estaba emocionado de unirse. 

Mary Salazar comentó que ha estado en el comité desde sus inicios. Dijo que fue corredora de bienes raíces durante 
la mayor parte de su vida. Mencionó que quiere participar en ayudar a su comunidad de cualquier manera que pueda. 

Melissa Sandoval mencionó que era una estudiante de SDSU que vivía en Calexico. Dijo que quería unirse y 
participar en la reunión porque se preocupa por su comunidad. 

Mariela Moran dijo que trabajó en el Departamento de Planificación del Condado de Imperial durante 4 años y que 
actualmente trabaja con Sergio Cabañas. Mencionó que ha estado interesada en la planificación y los temas 
ambientales a lo largo de su carrera académica y profesional. 



Sergio Cabañas mencionó que trabaja para Control Thermal Resources. Señaló que también fue uno de los miembros 
originales del comité. 

Miguel Zavala dijo que es profesor en SDSU y mencionó que su experiencia es en la contaminación del aire. Comentó 
que esperaba colaborar con todos. 

John Hernández se presentó. Dijo que estaba muy preocupado por los problemas de la comunidad y mencionó que 
tenían mucho trabajo por hacer. Mencionó que recibió una solicitud de CARB para comentar sobre los próximos pasos 
y lo que les gustaría ver en el futuro. 

Ricardo Romero dijo que brinda soporte técnico con el Comité Cívico para las reuniones. Comentó que quiere seguir 
comprometido con la comunidad. 

José Landeros mencionó que comenzó a trabajar en el monitoreo del aire en 1997 al instalar una red de monitoreo 
en Mexicali. Comentó que comenzó a trabajar en proyectos similares en los Estados Unidos hace unos 5 años. Dijo 
que estaba interesado en unirse al comité. 

Edgar Ruiz mencionó que es técnico de monitoreo de las redes IVAN y AB 617. 

Diana García mencionó que ella es uno de los miembros originales del comité. Dijo que estaba feliz de estar de vuelta. 

Rene Félix comentó que tiene 30 años de experiencia laboral en la frontera con los aspectos de medio ambiente. Dijo 
que hay mucho trabajo por hacer. 

Gilberto Manzanares mencionó que es el regidor de la ciudad de Calexico. Dijo que trabaja con el tema de salud 
mental. Comentó que es un residente del área de Mexicali y Calexico que cuenta con asma aguda. Dijo que le da 
gusto poder trabajar con todos en el comité. 

II. Comentarios Públicos 

No hubo comentarios públicos. 

III. Aprobación de la Minuta 

Sergio Cabañas hizo una moción para aprobar las minutas del 11 de enero de 2023. 

Mary Salazar secundó la moción. 

La moción pasó. 

IV. Presentaciones 

Plan de Investigación Colaborativa Enfocada en la Comunidad del Valle Imperial, Miguel Zavala; SDSU. 

Sergio Cabañas preguntó qué tipo de información buscaba obtener de los miembros del comité y la comunidad. 

Miguel Zavala dijo que están buscando el conocimiento de la comunidad. Mencionó que los residentes tienen 
experiencia de primera mano con lo que sucede en sus entornos locales. Comentó que, a través de sus reuniones de 
participación comunitaria, planean reunir a las personas donde puedan identificar qué fuentes, enfermedades y grupos 
de personas les preocupan más. 

Sergio Cabañas preguntó si el grupo que pensaban formar estaba separado del comité. 

Miguel Zavala dijo que tenía razón. Mencionó que el proyecto está patrocinado por CARB y dirigido por CCV y SDSU. 



Christian Torres comentó que la invitación para el comité estaba abierta para unirse a las reuniones de compromiso. 
Dijo que este era un proyecto de todo el condado. 

Ricardo Romero preguntó dónde podían encontrar el plan de compromiso. 

Miguel Zavala dijo que tenía entendido que el plan está disponible en línea porque ha sido presentado y aprobado 
por CARB. Mencionó que no estaba seguro de si había un vínculo, pero dijo que preguntaría. 

John Hernández dijo que, a su entender, hay nominaciones para expandir el corredor AB 617. Preguntó si participa 
el mismo comité o si era necesario fundar uno nuevo. Mencionó que lo encuentra útil y espera entenderlo mejor y 
opinar. 

Belén León explicó que, durante los primeros cinco años, trabajaron sólo en el corredor de El Centro, y durante los 
últimos 3 años, nominaron el extremo norte que incluía todo menos El Centro hasta Salton Sea. Dijo que nominaron 
a Westmorland, Brawley y Calipatria para este año. Comentó que escucharán a CARB el 23 de febrero para ver si se 
aprueba la nominación. Mencionó que este esfuerzo específico se está realizando a través del Comité Cívico, CARB 
y SDSU. 

Ian Faloona habló sobre su investigación en UC Davis sobre CCV, que respalda su hipótesis sobre el impacto 
significativo de la agricultura en el área en las emisiones de óxido de nitrógeno que conducen a la producción de 
ozono y partículas. 

Miguel Zavala agradeció a Ian Faloona por la información y mencionó que estaba ansioso por leer sus estudios y tal 
vez colaborar. 

Christian Torres solicitó una moción para posponer la presentación de ICTC debido a limitaciones de tiempo. 

Sergio Cabañas hizo la moción de posponer la presentación de ICTC hasta el próximo mes. 

John Hernández secundó la moción. 

La moción pasó. 

Actualización de la Red de Monitoreo del Aire Comunitario, Edgar Ruiz; CCV. 

Una participante preguntó qué días muestran la mayor contaminación en el aire. 

Edgar Ruiz comentó que no cuenta con esa información tan exacta. Dijo que para la próxima junta se podría hacer 
un análisis sobre los días que muestran más contaminación. 

Christian Torres dijo que los gráficos actualmente muestran todo el mes. Mencionó que podrían ampliar la línea de 
tiempo para que se demuestre día a día o por semana. 

John Hernández preguntó si el sitio web solo incluía monitores IVAN AB 617. 

Christian Torres mencionó que incluía todos los monitores IVAN. 

Fernando dijo que incluyó todos los monitores oficialmente bajo el programa AB 617. 

John Hernández comentó que sería beneficioso tener todos los monitores en un sitio web. 

Fernando mencionó que eso era posible. 

John Hernández dijo que mientras conducía, vio una quema permitida y escuchó en la radio que la calidad del aire 
ese día era perfecta. 



Yan ju Chen comentó que Avíe tiene todos los datos de IVAN Network y las otras comunidades AB 617. Mencionó 
que también incluyen algunos datos de los proyectos de subvenciones de aire. Dijo que están buscando ansiosamente 
agregar más datos a AQView y también han creado un plan para agregar datos de monitoreo de las redes reguladoras 
y todas las demás redes en California para hacer de AQView una ventanilla única para la comunidad. 

Belén León aclaró que los monitores IVAN y AB 617 son monitores comunitarios, lo que significa que el radio que 
miden difiere de los monitores reglamentarios que tiene APCD. Dijo que trabajarán con ellos para incluir estos datos 
en AQView. 

John Hernández preguntó si había otros contaminantes que planean monitorear con su estación móvil. 

Christian Torres dijo que actualmente están utilizando sensores ópticos para partículas y que estos sensores no 
funcionan bien bajo movimiento debido a las vibraciones. Mencionó que están investigando sistemas basados en 
cartuchos. Comentó que están usando la presentación del Inventario de emisiones CARB 2018 como guía. 

Edgar Ruiz comentó que están trabajando con 2 empresas que se dedican a fabricar monitores de calidad de aire y 
los han instalado en automóviles para otras organizaciones y gobiernos. Dijo que también están trabajando con una 
empresa de implementación de ingeniería.  

John Hernández preguntó si había algún plan con respecto al monitoreo de metano. 

Christian Torres dijo que actualmente están haciendo eso. Mencionó que el "Rayo" se utilizará para darle 
mantenimiento a la red. Además, dijo que consideran el monitoreo de metano móvil una vez que creen o compren una 
caja para ello. 

Mary Salazar dijo que siempre ha dicho que la causa de los días con mala calidad de aire son los vehículos yendo 
para Mexicali y las largas filas hacia Calexico. Preguntó qué se ha hecho para cambiar ese ambiente que sigue 
empeorando.  

Raúl Ureña comentó que el municipio está muy preocupado con la inequidad de tráfico. Dijo que se gastan alrededor 
de 1 millón de dólares al año controlando el tráfico en Calexico. Mencionó que trajo el tema al ICTC el mes pasado y 
el alcalde de Brawley le dijo que era su problema y no le podía ayudar. Comentó que si no se le apoya a la ciudad de 
Calexico tendrán que cerrar carriles y mandar el tráfico al highway 111. 

Un participante preguntó si existe algún porcentaje de monitores comparados con la mancha urbana de las ciudades. 

Christian Torres mencionó que pueden hacer ese cálculo y presentarlo en la siguiente reunión. 

Un participante recomendó poner los días pico en los datos. 

Christian Torres dijo que también verán eso. 

Paolo Alvarado comentó que notó que el mapa no muestra ningún monitor enfocado en el tráfico hacia y desde 
Mexicali. Sugirió agregar puntos críticos del tráfico al mapa. 

Christian Torres tomó nota del comentario de Paolo Alvarado. Dijo que podría recuperar las tendencias usando los 
dos monitores que están cerca de la frontera. 

Belén León dijo que los monitores regulatorios solo miden PM 2.5 y 10. 

Paolo Alvarado dijo que tienen terrenos alrededor del corredor donde la ciudad y el estado podrían apoyar esos 
esfuerzos. 

Una participante preguntó si la ciudad de Calexico cuenta con un monitoreo del tráfico vehicular rumbo a Mexicali. 
Comentó que existe uno de Mexicali a Calexico. 



Raúl Ureña mencionó que CalTrans fue a la junta de cabildo de Calexico. Dijo que en San Ysidro ya cuentan con este 
monitoreo. Comentó que en los próximos meses se estará implementando en Calexico. 

V. Temas de Discusión / Información 

Actualización sobre la Membresía del Comité, Israel Hernández; ICAPD. 

Daniela Flores mencionó que renunciaría a su papel como investigadora comunitaria de Harder & Company y pasaría 
a ser organizadora ejecutiva de Imperial Valley Equity & Justice Coalition. Comentó que solicitó ser miembro de CSC 
para poder seguir interactuando con todos. Dijo que Harder & Company continuaría facilitando las reuniones. Comentó 
que estaba muy agradecida por las reuniones que tuvieron juntas y que estaba optimista de que regresaría como 
miembro para la próxima reunión. 

John Hernández dijo que no vio a Diana García en la lista. 

Belén León comentó que estará bajo Paolo Alvarado como primaria y está en conversaciones con ella con respecto 
a su solicitud. 

Solicitud de Propuestas para Bus Eléctrico y/o Infraestructura de Carga, Adriana Carrillo; ICAPD 

John Hernández preguntó cuál era el presupuesto y el costo de los artículos y si había un requisito para fondos de 
contrapartida. 

Belén León dijo que estaba 100% aprobado para los distritos escolares. Mencionó que aún no tienen un presupuesto 
completo, pero tienen muchos fondos para hacer este tipo de proyectos. Comentó que traerán esta información en 
una reunión posterior. 

Un participante preguntó cuál era la fecha de cierre de los proyectos. 

Adriana Carrillo dijo que no han elegido una fecha de cierre. 

Christian Torres preguntó si había alguna asistencia técnica para las escuelas que quieran aplicar. 

Belén León dijo que hubo asistencia técnica a las escuelas ya todo aquel que lo solicite. 

Adriana Carrillo mencionó que la carga eléctrica y solar sería opcional para los proyectos de autobuses.  

Un participante preguntó si los cargadores estaban destinados a ser utilizados exclusivamente por los autobuses del 
programa o si también eran aptos para el uso del público en general. 

Belén León dijo que depende de la aplicación en sí. Comentó que los autobuses deben tener estaciones de carga y 
mencionó que también podrían solicitar cargadores independientes. 

Un participante preguntó si la ciudad de Heber o Calexico podrían aplicar para este programa y solicitar una 
infraestructura de carga abierta al público. 

Belén León dijo que eso era correcto. 

Israel Hernández dijo que la razón por la que presentó las solicitudes fue para que el comité supiera que las entidades 
pueden comenzar a presentar sus proyectos y que el comité los vote. Dijo que también se pueden presentar proyectos 
de reverdecimiento y pavimentación. 

 

 



VI. Actualizaciones por parte de las Dependencias 

Belén León dijo que la orden de emergencia para reuniones virtuales finalizará el 28 de febrero, lo que significa que 
Zoom solo estará disponible para casos de emergencia. 

Christian Torres comentó que traerán al Rayo a la próxima reunión para que puedan ver el coche de cerca. Mencionó 
que tienen una conferencia en abril con trabajadores agrícolas y compartirán más detalles a medida que estén 
disponibles. 

Yanju Chen mencionó que la versión 2.0 de AQView se lanzó en diciembre pasado. Explicó lo que la actualización 
agregó a la plataforma. Dijo que proporcionarán una demostración y una presentación a los miembros del CSC en la 
próxima reunión para que pudieran escuchar sus comentarios. 

VII. Temas de la Agenda y Fecha para la Próxima Reunión. 

Christian Torres dijo que la próxima reunión estaba tentativamente programada para el 8 de marzo. Mencionó que 
los temas incluirían la presentación de ICTC que se presentó y una actualización de AQView. Dijo que agradecen 
cualquier recomendación sobre temas de los miembros. Pidió una moción para la próxima reunión. 

Sergio Cabañas hizo la moción de tener la próxima reunión el 8 de marzo. 

Mary Salazar secundó la moción. 

La moción pasó. 

VIII. Observaciones Finales / Clausura 

Sergio Cabañas hizo la moción de levantar la reunión. 

Michael Moore secundó la moción. 

La moción pasó. 

Se levanta la sesión. 

 

 


	AB 617 ENGLISH 2823.pdf
	AB 617 SPANISH 28223.pdf

